STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
GOVERNOR {505) 383-6161

August 23, 1993

Bettis, Boyle & Stovall
P.O. Box 1240
Graham, TX 76450

RE: BATES #2, UNIT D, 229-T253-R37E
B.M. JUSTIS "B" 9, INIT H., 89-T255-~R37E

Gentlemen:

The above referenced plugged well sites have recently been
inspected by an 0Oil Conservation Division Eepresentative 1in an
attempt to release the locations,

As a result, the inspector found that the following work needs to
be completed before the locations can he released.

#2 D

1. Correct unit on dryhole marker, should state unit D.

#9 H

1. Correct section on dryhole marker, should state Section 9.

When the above items have been corrected please contact Jerry

Sexton at 506-393-68161 or sign this letter below and return it to
our address stated above.

truly yowrs,

ERRY SEXTON
District I Supervisor

/sad

Operator/Agent Date
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